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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Criminal Case No. CR21-120WES
V.

JAMES W. JACKSON, In violation of:

18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(2)

(Receipt of Child Pornography)

18 US.C. § 2252(a)(4)(B)

(Possession of Child Pornography)

Defendant.

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges that:
COUNT ONE

(Receipt of Child Pornography)

On or about October 30, 2021, in the District of Rhode Island and elsewhere, the

defendant
JAMES W. JACKSON

did knowingly receive any visual depiction of a minor engaging in sexually explicit
conduct using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, and that had
been mailed, and had been shipped and transported in and affecting interstate and
foreign commerce, and which contained materials which had been mailed, shipped, and
transported, by any means including by computer, and the production of such visual
depiction involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct and the
visual depiction was of such conduct.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(a)(2) and (b).
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COUNT TWO

(Possession of Child Pornography)

On or about October 30, 2021 in the District of Rhode Island and elsewhere, the

defendant
JAMES W. JACKSON

did knowingly possess, and access with intent to view, one or more matters which
contained a visual depiction, that had been shipped and transported using any means
and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, had been shipped and transported in
and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, and which was produced using
materials which had been mailed, shipped, and transported using any means and
facility of interstate and foreign commerce, including by computer, the production of
which involved the use of a minor who had not attained 12 of age engaging in sexually
explicit conduct, and the visual depiction was of such conduct.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(a)(4)(B) and (b)(2).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

Pursuant to Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 32.2, notice is hereby
given to defendant JAMES W. JACKSON (“JACKSON”) that in the event that
defendant JACKSON is convicted of any count of this Indictment, defendant
JACKSON shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 18, United States
Code, Section 2253(a), all property, real or personal, used or intended to be used

to commit or promote the commission of the said offense, all property
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constituting or traceable to gross profits or other proceeds obtained from such
offense, and all visual depictions described in 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251-2252, and any
book, magazine, periodical, film, videotape, or other matter containing any such
visual depiction, which was produced, transported, mailed, shipped, or received
in committing such offense.

All in accordance with 18 U.S.C. § 2253, 21 U.S.C. § 853, and Rule 32.2(a),

Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.
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RICHARD B. MYRUS A TRUE BILL:
Acting United States Attorney

—

P. McADAMS Grand Jury Foreperson
Aselstant U.S. Attorney

%ﬁb 04/4/” Date: 16_7//0//2 02/

LEE H. VILKER
Assistant U.S. Attorney
Criminal Division Deputy Chief
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PER 18 U.S.C. 3170

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

CR Z21-1ZUWES-PAS

BY:D INFORMATION INDICTMENT |:| COMPLAINT CASE NO.
Matter Sealed: I:I Juvenile D Other than Juvenile USA vs.
D Pre-Indictment Plea D Superseding D Defendant Added Defendant: James W. Jackson
U indictment [ chargesiCounts Added '
Information
Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Location (City) Address:

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT RHODE ISLAND

Divisional Office

DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND

RICHARD B. MYRUS

Name and Office of Person

U.S. Atty DOther U.S. Agency
Phone No. (401) 709-5000

Furnishing Information on
THIS FORM

I:I Interpreter Required  Dialect:

Name of Asst.

U.S. Attorney John P. McAdams

Birth 2 Male

(if assigned)

@ o5

Date ] Female

| PROCEEDING

Name of Complainant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)

HSI ~ James V. Richardson, Special Agent

Social Security Number __

[J Alien
(if applicable)

D person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court
(give name of court)

DEFENDANT

this person/proceeding transferred from another district
per (circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show District

[]

I:] Summons

|:| Warrant

Location Status:

Issue:

this is a reprosecution of charges
previously dismissed which were
dismissed on motion of:

D U.S. Atty D Defense

[]

10/30/2021

Arrest Date

D Currently in Federal Custody

|:| Currently in State Custody
D Writ Required

@ Currently on bond

El Fugitive

SHOW

[J this prosecution relates to a DOCKET NO.
pending case involving this same
defendant. (Notice of Related
Case must still be filed with the
Clerk.)

) . MAG. JUDGE
prior proceedings or appearance(s) CASE NO
before U.S. Magistrate Judge ’
regarding this defendant were
recorded under PAS/21-MJ-109

Defense Counsel (if any): John L. Calcagni, lil, Esq.

or Date Transferred to Federal Custody

[JFPD [] CJA [/] RETD

Place of
offense |

RHODE ISLAND County

D Appointed on Target Letter

This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

| OFFENSE CHARGED - U.S.C. CITATION - STATUTORY MAXIMUM PENALTIES - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Total # of Counts 2__

Imprisonment: 20 years/ Fine: $250,000

Supervised Release: 3 yrs-Life/Sp Asst: $100 & $5,000

Title & Section/Offense Level . Felony/Misd.
Set (Petty = 1/ Misdemeanor = 3 / Felony = 4) Descrlptlon afi Offenge Charged ° TS

C . N [X|Felony

18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(2) and (b) Distribution of child pornography [Misdemeanor

Imprisonment: 5-40 years/ Fine: $250,000  |Supervised Release: Life/ Special Asst: $100 & $5,000 [
. p [x]Felony

18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4)(B) and (b)(2) Possession of Child Pornography [Misdemeanor
[JFelony

Misdemeanor

Estimated Trial Days: 3

| IFelony

[ IMisdemeanor






